
The Law Firm of

VIA U.S. MAIL AND FACSIMILE
Mr. Bradley P . Halloran
Hearing Officer
Illinois Pollution Control Board
James R. Thompson Center, Suite 11-500
100 W. Randolph Street
Chicago, Illinois 60601

RE: Village of Frankfort v. IEPA, PCB 05-30

Dear Mr. Halloran :

The Village of Frankfort hereby waives the time period in which the Illinois Pollution
Control Board is to issue a decision for a period of an additional 90 days, which is in addition to
the Village's previous waivers .

Very truly yours,

MAHONEY, SILVERMAN & CROSS, LTD .

JAM/jp

cc :

	

Jerry Ducay [via U .S. Mail only]
James Day, IEPA [via U.S. Mail only]
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